

Minutes of Basin Villages Forum Meeting Monday 19th July, 2021. St Georges Basin Community Centre, Meriton Street, St Georges Basin. Commenced 7.30 pm

Welcome:

Present: 23

4 Candidates present:

Christine Percy W2,

John Kotlash W2,

Jo Warren W2.

John Barclay W3 (Sh Independent)

Vince De Pietro and Michael Payne spoke on the *Recovery Into Resilience Project* and introduced Erin Olejniczak as a new member of the Council Community Engagement Team
Thanks, extended to them from meeting attendees.

Apologies:

Clr John Levett, Ron Tomlin, Norm Webb, Carolyn Ardler, Robyn Blackman.

Minutes of June meeting read out by Chair.

Moved Narrell Brown, 2nd Chris Grounds.

Financial Report:

• Cheque ac \$175.42

• Term Dep \$3,369.70

Total \$3,545.12

Moved Narrell Brown. 2nd Chris Grounds.

Correspondence list read out by Chair:
Matters Arising deferred to General Business.

GENERAL BUSINESS.

Village Grove; Shoalhaven City Council had advised proponant that proposed 28 single-lot development does not conform with zoning. Minimum of 3

dwellings per lot is the requirement. Forum members reported they'd seen that the site is back "on the market".

Building Better Futures: Narrell & Christine Percy gave update on this project.

Cruise ships: summary of emails/ letters, was presented to meeting. BVForum is currently awaiting reply from Port Author Manager.

Bherwerre Wetland. Chris advised he'd had phone call from Craig Exton [Manager, Technical Services] at SCCouncil re the Report on the wetland classification changing to community land. He indicated that the staff report for Councillors is finished and ready to go before Clrs for briefing. It recommends that the wetland be changed to community land. He advised that the difficulty at the moment may be getting it on to Agenda papers given the approaching council elections.

Erowal Bay Shop: Hearing date further adjourned; date yet to be announced.

The four SCC Candidates were invited to briefly address the meeting.

Meeting Closed: 9.00 pm